
MARINE COMMISSION MEETING 
Monday, February 8, 2016 – 9:30 a.m. 

Training Room, Second Floor, City Hall, Vero Beach, Florida 
 

AGENDA 
 

  1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
  2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

A) November 2, 2015 - Regular Meeting  
B) November 30, 2015 – Special Call/Workshop Joint Meeting 
C) January 26, 2016 - Special Call/Workshop Joint Meeting 

 
  3.     ELECTION OF OFFICERS 

 
A) Chairman  
B) Vice-Chairman 

  
4. CITIZEN INPUT 

 
A)  Indian River Lagoon National Estuary Program – Dr. Duane DeFreese, 

 Ph.D.      
 
5. OLD BUSINESS 

 
A)  Progress of Indian River Rowing Club, Inc. – Mrs. Shotsi Lajoie       
B)  Update on Power Plant Waterfront Land Suggested Usages  

 
6. NEW BUSINESS 

   
7. MARINA DIRECTOR’S MATTERS 

 
8. CHAIRMAN’S MATTERS 

 
9. MEMBER’S MATTERS 

 
A) Joint Recreation Commission/Marine Commission Meeting – February 9, 

2016.  
B) Set Date of Next Tentative Regular Meeting  

 
10. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
This is a Public Meeting.  Should any interested party seek to appeal any decision made by the 
Commission with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing, they will need a record of 
the proceedings and that, for such purpose, they may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the 
proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be 
based.  Anyone who needs a special accommodation for this meeting may contact the Americans with 
Disabilities Act (ADA) Coordinator at 978-4920 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting. 

 



MARINE COMMISSION MINUTES 
Monday, November 2, 2015 - 9:30 a.m. 

Training Room, Second Floor, City Hall, Vero Beach, Florida 

PRESENT: Chairman, Thomas Juliano; Vice-Chairman, Daniel Thomas; Members: Brian 
Cunningham, Robert Snyder, Clinton Lanier, and Alternate Member, Bill Johnson Also Present: 
Marina Director, Tim Grabenbauer and Senior Administrative Assistant, Rita Hawkins 

Excused absence: William Walker 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The Chairman called the meeting to order at 9:28 a.m. and the Senior Administrative Assistant 
performed the roll call. 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A) 	 August 19, 2015 

Mr. Cunningham made a motion to approve the August 19, 2015 Marine Commission 
minutes. Mr. Lanier seconded the motion and it passed unanimously. 

3. CITIZEN INPUT 

None 

4. OLD BUSINESS 

Mr. Juliano asked that they discuss item 4-C) first, because Mr. Dritenbas and Mr. Y emm will 
not be at today's meeting. 

A) 	 Power Plant Waterfront Land and Update on Florida Inland Navigation 
District (FIND)- Mr. Paul Dritenbas, FIND Commissioner 

Mr. Juliano stated that Mr. Paul Dritenbas, FIND Commissioner, was unable to attend today's 
meeting. He explained that FIND could cover up to 50 percent of the Phase I design and 
permitting, up to 50 percent of the Phase II construction costs, and dredging as long as it is 
related to waterway access for recreation. Fees for services available to the public are also 
covered under the Waterway Assistance program. They will cover a partial cost of removing the 
Power Plant building under specific circumstances. He thought they could discuss the 
suggestions that were made by the Recreation Commission for uses of the land. He would also 
like to discuss the old Post Office property. 

Mr. Cunningham commented that the Marina has a waiting list for both inside and outside boat 
storage, the economy is more positive, there is a dredge channel going in, etc. 

Mr. Juliano said that the property could be used as an extension to the City Marina. Mr. 
Cunningham said that they could combine it with a few of the other community-minded ideas. 

5 	 1 IP ge 



Mr. Grabenbauer said they first need to decide if they want it to be used for small boats, a few 
yachts, etc. Other add on uses could be a restaurant, a canvas shop, or anything related to 
boating that would be revenue generating. 

Mrs. Patty Howard, Assistant Recreation Director, asked what is the depth of the water around 
the Power Plant land. Mr. Grabenbauer explained that it would definitely need to be dredged. 

Mr. Juliano commented that the Marina has been looking for more land storage. Mr. 
Grabenbauer explained that the City prefers to leave the cement slab from the Power Plant in 
tack so they do not disturb the soil. That might be a place they could build an additional dry 
stack building. 

Mr. Lanier commented that he cannot envision dredging enough for a yacht. Mr. Grabenbauer 
explained that the area where the barges used to come in would be deep enough. 

Mr. Juliano said that another suggestion was building boat launching ramps, but that would not 
generate revenue. If they did this they would need plenty of parking for trucks and trailers and 
this is where the old Post Office land would come into play. Mr. Thomas stated that they could 
use the old Post Office property for businesses like the canvas shop so that the boaters would not 
have to cross the street. 

Mr. Snyder explained that when you exit the Power Plant property you can only turn right. It 
would be very hard for someone with a truck and trailer to make a u-turn to go back to the old 
Post Office location for parking. Mr. Juliano said that was good point, so he would agree that 
parking at the old Post Office would not be the ideal situation. 

Mr. Johnson asked how many of these ideas have been presented to the public. 

Mr. Juliano replied none yet, but they are holding a public workshop on November 30th at 6:00 
p.m. It will be a joint meeting with the Marine Commission and the Recreation Commission. 
They would like to get citizen input without interjecting too many of the ideas that the 
Commissions have already listed. 

Mr. Johnson said he believes this needs a lot of input and he is not sure there is enough time for 
everyone who has a business proposition or idea to be able to submit it. 

Mr. Snyder commented that if they had another launching area it would relieve some of the 
pressure off the Mac William Park boat ramps. 

Mr. Juliano said if they do not come up with a suggestion for the old Post Office property the 
City may sell that land. Mr. Grabenbauer agreed and stated that the City might be declaring it as 
excess land. Mr. Juliano said if the City decides to sell the land the Marine Commission might 
want to recommend that it only be used for a commercial water related business. 

Mrs. Beth Lemke, President of Planning Solutions Corp., said that she is a consultant from 
Daytona Beach and the reason for her visit is that she knows Mr. Paul Dritenbas, FIND, and he 
likes what she has done for other communities. Mr. Dritenbas asked her to sit in for him and 
listen to what the Commission is discussing. She commented that it sounds like the City is 

5 21 Pa 



almost ready write up a Request for Proposal (RFP). In her opinion it looks like a waterfront 
master plan would be in order, not only for just this property, but also for the entire County. 
There are grant funds available for this planning and she understands that this County has not 
pursued those funds yet. The economic development aspect of this property is exciting to her 
even though there are some City Charter provisions. There are grant funds available for 
everything they discussed and they need to think of the big picture. 

Mr. Juliano asked what percentage of the cost of an overall waterfront plan would be covered by 
grants. Mrs. Lemke replied that FIND offers a specific grant, but the City would have to provide 
50 percent of the cost. This grant would provide up to $100,000 for a $200,000 study. 

Mr. Juliano asked if developing a master plan had been discussed yet. Mrs. Patty Howard, 
Assistant Recreation Director, said that she does not believe it has been brought up yet. Mr. 
Thomas said he believes they should push for a master plan, because all of these organizations 
are going off and doing their own planning and no one has looked at the big picture. 

Mr. Juliano stated that the Marine Commission should recommend doing a comprehensive plan 
first and fifty percent of the costs could be funded by FIND. 

B) 	 Discussion on Power Plant Waterfront Land Suggested Usages - Mr. 
Richard Y emm, Recreation Commission Chairman 

Mr. Richard Y emm, Recreation Commission Chairman did not attend this meeting, so this item 
was discussed under item 4-A). 

C) 	 Progress of Fundraising and Review of Proposed City Lease with the Indian 
River Rowing Club, Inc. - Ms. Shotsi Lajoie 

Mrs. Shotsi Lajoie, Vero Beach, stated that a lease was written, but it has not been voted on by 
the City Council yet. The Indian River Rowing Club (IRRC) is assuming they will be moving 
forward so they hired an engineer and they have a fund.raising schedule set to kick off in 
February. They have had two (2) meetings and a lot of correspondence with an architectural 
finn who is creating three (3) renderings to submit to City Council once the lease has been 
approved. They have their campaign package ready and they will be talking with a list of 
people. They will also be meeting with as many members of the Community Foundation as 
possible. She explained that a big pitch to their funders is that this is a culture building project, 
because it will be easy to see what will happen to Vero Beach if there is a rowing club here. The 
Richardson Foundation and other family foundation are also supporting the IRRC. 

Mr. Juliano commented that he understands that the Rowing Club needs an approved lease for a 
location and plans before people will step up to the plate. Mrs. Lajoie said that they have been 
speaking with foundations for two (2) years, but there is nothing more to speak about without 
plans. She said that MacWilliam Park will be a good location because they will not get the 
nor' easter winds as they do at the Water Plant. They lost about fifty percent of their water time 
last year because of the winds. 

Mrs. Lajoie stated that they initially asked for a 20-year lease with renewal options. The first 
proposal was for 20 years, but with only 5 and 10-year renewal options. They felt that if they are 

31Page 



going to build a two million dollar building then they need a good commitment from the City, so 
the City came back with two (2) 25-year term leases. 

Mr. Juliano explained that City Council wants the Marine Commission to address any concerns 
or discuss anything they thought might be missing. He said he was surprised that they would not 
have to remove any of the Oak Trees from the proprty. Mrs. Lajoie said that is correct, but there 
are some Palm Trees that will need to be removed. 

Mr. Cunningham asked if there are any future potential issues with the Volunteer Ambulance 
Squad. Mrs. Lajoie replied that nothing has been mentioned. Mr. Juliano asked if the 
Ambulance Squad was aware of these plans. Mrs. Lajoie said she was not sure. Mr. Juliano 
suggested that the IRRC at least discuss it with them. 

At this point Mr. Wayne Coment, City Attorney, joined the meeting. 

Mr. Johnson said that he liked that they extended the leases out as far as possible. People like 
long-term projections and it will be wonderful for the community. Mr. Lanier agreed and stated 
that it will be a nice use of the land. 

Mrs. Lajoie said that they are very close at adding an Indian River State College rowing team, 
but they need the resources and the longevity to keep the children committed to rowing. Mr. 
Juliano asked ifthere will be any funding through the college to help with expenses. Mrs. Lajoie 
explained that rowing is a participation sport, so for now it will be funded by the participants, 
donations, scholarships, etc. 

Mr. Thomas added that he was pleasantly surprised by the length of the leases and the small 
amount they will be charged. This shows the level of commitment by City Council. 

Mr. Juliano said he understands that the IRRC will move their boats to the new location once the 
lease is signed. Mrs. Lajoie replied that is under discussion, because there are several factors 
they will have to take into consideration. 

Mr. Coment explained that the lease states that the IRRC can use the property earlier than when 
the building is constructed, but they will still need City Council's approval for any temporary 
use. He explained that the IRRC submitted a lease for the dock, but the City will probably 
incorporate that into this lease and make it one document. 

Mr. Thomas asked if there will be any major problems with permitting or building the dock. Mr. 
Coment explained that the City owns that land so the submerged land will be part ofthe lease. 
Mr. Cunningham commented that there was a discussion about insurance for the dock or 
provisions about keeping people off of it that were not part of the IRRC. Mrs. Lajoie stated that 
they do not have a problem with other people being on that dock, but they are more worried 
about the amount of traffic. They will post signage indicating that the dock is designated for use 
bytheIRRC. 

Mr. Thomas asked if they were worried about security if they move their boats there. Mrs. 
Lajoie said that even with a fenced area she is concerned about security, because the boats are 
expensive and can be damaged very easily. 

5 I age 



Mr. Juliano made a motion recommending that the lease be signed as is with the 
incorporation of any legal terms or words that need to be added. The motion passed 
unanimously. 

Mrs. Lemke explained that her background is in transportation planning, but she has always been 
a troubleshooter and good at getting through obstacles, getting things done, and finding money. 
What she does now for her company is find grants, money sources, and strategy planning. She 
writes grants, but also looks for federal resources, foundations, partnerships, etc. She has done a 
lot of waterfront projects along the east coast. She has been able to bring a lot of projects to 
FIND and she gets involved with counties that have not spent some the money that is available to 
them. 

Mrs. Lajoie thanked the Marine Commission for their support and assured them that she will 
keep them informed of the progress of the IRRC. 

5. NEW BUSINESS 

None 

6. MARINA DIRECTOR'S MATTERS 

A) Update on Marina Open House Event 

Mr. Grabenbauer announced that he will be holding an open house at the Marina on November 
14, 2015 from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. He will either have finger foods available or grill hot 
dogs and burgers as he has done before. They will have ongoing tours of the Marina, BoatUS 
and Sea Tow will be there with their boats and equipment, and West Marine will be there 
promoting their business. He will try to get the tour boat there again to provide either free or 
reduced rates for short runs around the harbor. 

Mr. Juliano asked how he will promote or advertise the open house. Mr. Grabenbauer replied 
that he is getting the word out by posting the information on the Marina's facebook page and by 
talking with customers. Mr. Juliano suggested that he inform the Chamber of Commerce and 
some of the other publications that list weekend events. 

B) Update on Additional Outside Boat Storage Racks 

Mr. Grabenbauer reported that he will have Mr. Steve Ryder from Bellingham Marine come take 
a look at the construction they are planning for the outside boat storage racks. Mr. Juliano asked 
how many boats could be stored there. Mr. Grabenbauer replied they can store nine (9) boats. 

Mr. Juliano asked for an update on the basin dock space that they discussed at the last Marine 
Commission meeting. 

Mr. Grabenbauer stated that he has the original plans that were drawn up for the basin, but it was 
shot down by the neighboring residents. He explained that when the Yacht Club was running the 

- ] 5 5IPage 



City Marina the area was dredged for small boats and unfortunately homes were built there 
before the slips were constructed. There are 13 slips there now, but the plans show about 40. 

Mr. Snyder asked if parking would be a problem. Mr. Grabenbauer explained that there is 
unimproved green space next to the parking lot that can be used. 

Mr. Cunningham commented that if they have room then they should expand. 


Mr. Juliano said he believes they should make a proposal. He asked Mr. Grabenbauer to take a 

little time and put together some rough information on the cost, timeframe, etc. Perhaps this is a 
project they should apply for grant money for. 

Mr. Thomas asked if it would be possible to convert some of the existing smaller docks to 
accommodate larger boats. Mr. Grabenbauer replied probably not. 

Mr. Grabenbauer reported that the eight percent rate increase at the Marina went into effect 
October 1, 2015 and so far he has not had any complaints. 

C) List of Project Ideas to Increase Revenue at the Marina 

This item was not discussed. 

7. CHAIRMAN'S MATTERS 

None 

8. MEMBER'S MATTERS 

A) Set Next Tentative Meeting Date 

The next tentative Marine Commission meeting was scheduled for Monday, February 8, 2016 at 
9:30 a.m. in the City Hall, Training Room. 

9. ADJOURNMENT 

Today's meeting adjourned at 10:45 a.m. 

/rh 

5 6 ! a g 



JOINT CITY OF VERO BEACH RECREATION COMMISSION/MARINE COMMISSION WORKSHOP 

MINUTES TO 


DISCUSS FUTURE LAND WHERE THE POWER PLANT AND THE FORMER POST OFFICE 

ANNEX PROPERTY IS LOCATED 


MONDAY, NOVEMBER 30, 2015 6:00 P .M. 

CITY HALL, COUNCIL CHAMBERS, VERO BEACH, FLORIDA 


PRESENT: 

RECREATION COMMISSION: Richard Yemm, Chairman; Bobbi Burdick, Vice Chairman; 
Members: Greg Holtan, Judy Jones, Sue Dinenno, Alternate #1 Angie Schepers and Alternate #2 
Christina Pierce 

MARINE COMMISSION: Thomas Juliano, Chairman; Daniel Thomas, Vice Chairman; Members: 
Robert Snyder, Clinton Lanier Alternate #1 William Walker and Alternate #2 William Johnson 

ALSO PRESENT: Rob Slezak, Recreation Director; Tim Grabenbauer, Marina Director and 
Tammy Vock, City Clerk 

EXCUSED ABSENCE: 

Mr. Brian Cunningham, Marine Commission 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

A) Roll Call 

The City Clerk performed the roll call for the Recreation Commission· and the Marine 
Commission. 

Z. OPENING STATEMENTS 

Mr. Dick Yemm, Chairman of the Recreation Commission, opened tonight's meeting by 
thanking everyone for attending and explaining the reason for the meeting. 

A) Chairman of the Marine Commission - Mr. Thomas (Tom} Juliano 

Mr. Thomas Juliano, Chairman of the Marine Commission, also thanked everyone for coming to 
tonight's meeting. He said that it was an exciting and unique opportunity that they have here 
tonight. There are two (2) pieces of property available for recreation use. One of the pieces of 
property is on the Lagoon and the other is adjacent to that property. Tonight they have an 
opportunity to determine the best use for this property, but they need the public's help in 
doing so. They are the primary users of the Lagoon. He said the City has a few requirements, 

Page 1 11/30/15 Joint Recreation/Marine Commission Meeting 



one being that the primary use be recreation and that the land needs to generate some 
revenue. He said the majority of this meeting will be to hear public comments. 

B) Chairman of the Recreation Commission - Mr. Richard (Dick) Yemm 

Mr. Yemm asked the public when they speak if they wished to state if they were a City resident 
that would be fine. Mr. Peter Gorry, Finance Commission Chairman, is at tonight's meeting to 
talk about funding. He said that Mr. Gorry would be the first to speak, then he would ask 
anyone from the right side of the room to come up to the podium and then they will move to 
the left side of the room. He said they would keep the meeting open until everyone has had a 
chance to speak. He asked that their comments be limited to five (5) minutes. 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Mr. Peter Gorry, Chairman of the Finance Commission, was at tonight's meeting to report on 
the finances as they understand them regarding these properties. He said there are three (3) 

options/phases that the Finance Commission was presented with regarding economics. The 
first phase is moving forward, which is to close down the Power Plant, and sell as much of what 
is in the inside of the Plant that they can. This should be completed by July. The next phase 
would be to take down the Power Plant and move the electric system to a separate building 
that has to be built. This will cost between $9 million dollars and $13 million dollars and the 
difference being mitigation of what is under the property. The third phase is to clean up the 
entire area removing the Power Plant, which means also moving the substation, which will cost 
between $13 million dollars and $23 million dollars with the difference being the cost for 
mitigation. He said if the substation does not move to the Post Office annex land then the City 
would need to purchase property for it to be relocated to. He questioned where the money is 
going to come from. There would need to be an increase in the rates in the electric system. He 
said the cost to move the Water Treatment Plant would be between $25 million dollars and $30 
million dollars, plus the stranded costs. He said these things are the parameters. The Finance 
Commission recommended going forward with Phase 1 and conducting these public meetings 
to receive input from all of the users. He said the City is spending $1 million dollars to keep 
their Parks looking nice, which is non-revenue producing. He said the revenue for recreation is 
in the $550,000 dollar range and the expenses are in the $1 million dollar range. These are the 
parameters to understand for all of the stakeholders of the City. The City of Vero Beach has 
approximately 15,000 people and the County has a population of 140,000 people and growing. 

Mr. Yemm added that moving the Sewer Plant will cost about $30 million dollars. He 
questioned where the money would come from. He then invited the people sitting on the right 
side of the room to come up and speak. 

Mr. Jeff Willard commented that Mr. Gorry quickly went through a lot of different figures. He 
asked if they could have Mr. Gorry come up again and repeat his presentation. 

Page 2 11/30/15 Joint Recreation/Marine Commission Meeting 



Mr. Gorry did a recap of the figures that he presented earlier. He said the initial step would be 
to issue an Request for Proposal (RFP) for the demolition of the Plant not including the Power 
Plant itself, but other things that are there. When that is done they will demolish all of the 
other facilities and then determine any environmental cleanup for that phase. 

Mr. Gorry stated that Phase 2 will be to take the Power Plant down to its slab, but leave inside 
of the building its controls for the entire distribution building so another building has to be built 
for the substation. It will cost $5 million dollars for doing the demolition of the Power Plant 
itself. Then it will cost another $5 million dollars to $6 million dollars of unknown potential 
costs for mitigating any environmental issues they are not aware of. He said if they move the 
substation to the Post Office annex land then there will not be an additional cost to buy more 
land. 

Mr. Greg Holtan, Recreation Commission member, brought up the Post Office annex land and 
asked if that property is big enough for the substation. Mr. Gorry told him that it was. But, if 
they do that then it takes that piece of property off of the market and Council wanted to sell it. 

Mr. William Walker, Marine Commission member, asked how much property is needed for the 
substation. Mr. Gorry thought they would need around four (4) acres. 

Mrs. Penny Chandler, Executive Director of the Indian River County Chamber of Commerce, 
reported that a Task Force has been put together consisting of a group of people coming from 
the surrounding neighboring community, real estate agents, etc. She mentioned if anyone 
wants to see it there is a Power Point presentation outlining these phases for the Power Plant 
(on file in the City Clerk's office). The Task Force is considering all three (3) pieces of property 
and not just the Post Office Annex property. They expect to bring back recommendations by 
the end of December given the complete understanding of the financial aspects of it. She said 
the figures that Mr. Gorry gave only concerned the Power Plant and not the Sewer Plant. Her 
understanding is that they could possibly receive around $800,000 for the scrap when they take 
down the Power Plant. She would bring back the recommendations of the Task Force once 
they have been completed. 

Mr. Yemm said that he was given an estimate of $30 million dollars to move the Sewer Plant. 
He noted that both the Sewer Plant property and the Power Plant property are in the Charter 
that the land for both sites must be retained recreational. He said the Postal Annex property is 
not included in the Charter. 

Mrs. Chandler stated that the Charter could be changed to indicate new uses for those two (2) 
pieces of property. 

Dr. Stephen Faherty read a prepared statement (please see attached). 

Mr. Herb Whittall commented that no one has talked about the access to get to these places, 
which he said is not easy. There is no way to get to the Sewer Plant from the land at the Power 

Page 3 11/30/15 Joint Recreation/Marine Commission Meeting 



Plant because it is owned by the State. He also said water access to the Water Plant is not very 
deep. He said they could talk about all of these three (3) properties together, but you can't get 
to them very easy. 

Mr. Dan Lamson, Executive Director of Indian River Neighborhood Association (IRNA), felt that 
this was an important discussion to be having and getting input from community is important 
and there should be more meetings. The IRNA feels a vision plan should be developed for the 
properties to determine the use for some of the last riverfront property in the City. He thanked 
them for having this meeting and told them to get as much public input as possible. 

Mr. Yemm told the public that he understood that the City Council was considering doing an 
RFQ for a Land Planner. Tonight they were looking for s·pecific ideas for the usage of the land. 

Mr. Martin Paris commented that he loves Vero Beach and has lived here for over 26 years and 
the greatest asset they have in this community is their beaches. He said when someone comes 
into the community to go over to the barrier island the first thing they see is these two (2) ugly 
buildings. He was in favor of getting rid of them. He was also in favor of allowing mixed use in 
this area, which could consist of restaurants and night clubs. These are things that could make 
money for the City and he wanted to find some ways to generate income for the City. He 
suggested having an outdoor restaurant and/or outdoor cafe. He would love to have a 
subcommittee to come up with ideas that might generate income for the future. It could be 
shops or something that would be an asset to their City. 

Mr. Peter Riley commented that everything Mr. Gorry presented was a negative. He felt 
everyone realizes that there are costs associated with any project and maybe they cannot do all 
three (3) properties at the same time. 

Ms. Deborah Ecker commented that for many years she was associated with the Pelican 
Audubon Society and was concerned with where their water comes from and where it goes. 
She felt that all three (3) parcels needed to be discussed at the same time. The Sewage 
Treatment Plant is so outdated and it must be a priority to get that Plant moved. They were 
very close during the hurricanes to having sewage flow into the river. She said that parking will 
need to be available in whatever they do. They should first start with a vision plan, their 
priority being to move the Water Treat Plant off the Lagoon and then concentrating on public 
access. 

Mr. Herb Whittall recalled that looking at the usage they lost their only restaurant on the 
Lagoon when the Lobster Shanty was torn down. He said having a restaurant on the Lagoon 
would be excellent. He said the Sewage Treatment Plant has been hardened and has not put 
any sewage in the Lagoon for over the last 15 years. He said there are 15,000 people living in 
the City and most complaints received are from people living in the County. 

Mr. Steve Cox talked about recreational uses. He said they could have kayaking where the 
cooling towers are located. The two (2) buildings on the north side of the Power Plant could be 

Page 4 11/30/15 Joint Recreation/Marine Commission Meeting 



used as a storage unit and maintenance, as well as a place for public boat storage. He said 
there is a need for this. Also put a bait shop there. He commented that water sports is a 
concession. The things he mentioned would require very little money. He agreed with 
incorporating Marina Use with a restaurant attached to it. He was not opposed to having a 
motel in that area to bring in a tax basis and revenue. 

Mr. Juliano commented that they were looking for place to expand some of the things they are 
talking about because the Marina has no room for expansion. 

Ms. Joan Clark said that she is very familiar with the Marina and it does need to be expanded. 
She said in the winter time it is very crowded. The area by the Power Plant is not a good place 
to expand the Marina because it is too shallow. She wondered if they could maybe swap some 
land like with the Power Squadron and put them there and expand the Marina. Also dry 
storage could be moved there. It would be an ideal location for small boats and she agreed 
with having a restaurant there. She said shops would be a waste of waterfront property unless 
they were some boat type facility. She said they could not have a boatyard in the City that 
would be done in an environmental friendly way especially if the land at the Power Plant is 
contaminated. 

Miss Suzanne Verole (spelling may not be correct), who is 14 years old suggested doing 
something that was not to expensive. She did not recommend putting a restaurant there 
because of the busy road. She suggested having land for kayaks, boats, and having a bike 
center where people could park and bike along the beach. By renting out kayaks they would 
attract more people to this City. Mr. Yemm asked her what she envisioned this looking like in 
40 years. Miss Verole said that she would like to see a place where people could kayak. 

Miss Laura McDonald asked that the Power Plant be left in place because of the people that it 
employs. She hated to see people out of work. 

Mr. Yemm explained that the Power Plant has already been shut down, but there were 
provisions made for the employees working there. He said as far as the Sewage Plant goes 
there is not a plan in place, so you would probably be looking between 10 to 15 years before 
something is done. 

Mr. Richard Bialosky, Chairman of the Architectural Review Commission, commented that this 
was a significant waterfront site in Florida. It has the potential for being a great space. He felt 
that Mrs. Chandler was right on track in including stakeholders from the surrounding 
neighborhoods to be a part of the Task Force. He explained what the Committee he sat on did 
for the Cultural Arts Village is have the Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council (TCRPC) come 
in and do a design charette. He said what was produced was a suggestion of what the Village 
could look like. They need a vision plan to look at. He said the TCRPC are very talented people. 
This will be a huge opportunity for the City if it is done right. 

Page 5 11/30/15 Joint Recreation/Marine Commission Meeting 



Mr. Ken Austin commented on an earlier presentation made in regards to the County taking 
over. He suggested moving the substation to the Post Office annex site and working towards 
putting something that generates revenue on the recreational property. 

Mr. Yemm explained the purpose of doing this public workshop was to find out what the 
community wants. 

Mrs. Beverly Paris stated that she has been in the field of marketing for over 25 years so she 
knows what people want here and what they need. She said her family was here for the 
holidays from California and New York and they loved going to the beach, hotels, and clubs and 
felt that this City was vibrant. She felt they needed to look at mixed use with wanting to 
incorporate recreation purposes. They need to have a foresight as they move forward with 
keeping their minds open for creative ideas. She suggested listening to the Chamber of 
Commerce and what ideas they come up with and reiterated that she was in favor of mixed 
uses. 

Mr. Yemm commented on the redevelopment on the water that has occurred in Ft. Pierce over 
the last 15 years. He said they could have that here. 

Mr. Richard Hobbs told where there is a 20' deep steel wall. He said in the canal there are a 
great deal of manatees living there and it would be nice to preserve that. 

Mr. Herb Whittall commented that he served on the Utilities Commission and while trying to 
sell the utilities to FPL, FPL discussed a place to move the substation to. He showed on the map 
where that spot was located. He said where the annex land is there was a plan to develop that 
piece of property and redevelop the whole block. He said they would gain more access to the 
Power Plant land if the substation was moved somewhere else. 

Mr. Yemm commented that there is a list of possible usages of the land. He read the list of 
proposed uses that was created some months ago. He said they were trying to add to this list 
(on file in the Clerk's office). 

Mrs. Chris Pope commented that she spends a majority of her time at the Wastewater 
Treatment Plant with the Youth Sailing Foundation (YSF). She told how YSF is expanding. They 
have been developing property along the river since they received their lease from the City and 
they should be given the option to remain there. She said they need river access for their 
program. She is in favor of mixed use. She felt since they were giving back to the community 
they should be able to continue offering their program to Indian River County children. 

Mr. Juliano commented that both the YSF and the Rowing Club are great organizations located 
in nice locations. 

Mr. Yemm was hearing that YSF wanted to remain in their present location and expand their 
program. 

Page 6 11/30/15 Joint Recreation/Marine Commission Meeting 



Mr. Charlie Pope stated that he envisions this land would be zoned multi-use. 

Mr. Victor DeMattia showed on the doc cam the location that YSF occupies. He said they are six 
(6) years old, have 73 sailboats and five (5) major power boats. There are nine (9) boats for 
adults and they have a full adult program. They occupy three (3) bays underneath the lih 
Street bridge that holds 20 boats. They plan to occupy the front portion, which is only about 
five (5) foot wide. It is big enough for them to build a small clubhouse for their use. There is no 
place in the County for them to go. 

Mrs. Dinnenno asked Mr. DeMattia what was the term of his lease. 

Mr. DeMattia said that YSF was looking at having a 25-year renewable lease. 

Mr. Dan Thomas, Vice Chairman of the Marine Commission, suggested looking at the long range 
plan then looking at all the waterfront property. This includes McWilliam Park taking into 
account the wonderful work of YSF. He said there needs to be goals for long term, immediate, 
and short term goals. The Florida Inland Navigation District (FIND) has funds available to help 
them in their planning. They all need to look at the big picture. 

Mrs. Joan Edwards visions a large building with a restaurant on one floor and the second floor 
being mostly glass for wedding receptions. She agreed with having motorized bikes with drop 
off facilities and a restaurant. She expressed the problem with traffic on Indian River 
Boulevard. She said the roadways need to be looked at if they start adding a lot of traffic. 

Mr. Ken Daige thanked the Recreation Commission and Marine Commission for taking the time 
and working on this project. He said the City of Vero Beach is a great place to live. There are 
places within the City where they can go for free. His suggestion is to remember to keep their 
open green space. He has heard talk about mixed use. He said lets make sure it is compatible 
with other programs. He agreed that the YSF is a great program. He said lets remember when 
developing the corners it is great property and they don't have much waterfront property left. 
Be careful when inviting developers to the table and make sure the height restriction is 
maintained. A lot of people come here because they want to live in Vero Beach and he would 
like to maintain what they have. Professional Planners are going to be needed. The TCRPC is a 
great group of people with a wealth of knowledge. He said lets maintain what we have and it is 
time to do some redevelopment. 

Mr. Bob Scully liked everything that he has heard so far. He suggested having a spot museum 
to house artifacts found at the Vero Man site. 

Mr. Yemm appreciated everyone's suggestions. He asked the Commission members if they had 
any comments. 

Page 7 11/30/15 Joint Recreation/Marine Commission Meeting 



Mr. Bill Walker, Recreation Commission member, brought up the piece of property where FPL 
was looking at using for the substation. 

Mr. Yemm said as far as he knows all of the property is open for discussion. He said the 
deterrent is the cost to move the substation. 

Mr. Walker felt that the Sewer Plant property was the deterrent and needed to be removed 
hopefully in a short time frame. He said in order to maximize the property for its use they need 
to know what dredging can take place. He said it could be very expensive to clean up this site. 
The waterfront property is a tremendous value and they should look at the TCRPC in helping 
them. 

Mr. Greg Holtan, Recreation Commission member, asked what they do with the material 
already at the Plant. He realizes that this property on the river is very valuable. He said the 
cost of the removal of the things on the Power Plant site needs to be looked at and where they 
put the substation is important. He said once the property is vacant then they need to consider 
what to do with it. 

Ms. Judy Jones, Recreation Commission member, stated if they are going to do something with 
the property then let's do it now. 

Mr. Bill Johnson, Marine Commission member, loved the comments made tonight and all the 
suggestions, especially from the youth. He said the youth are thinking about their 
opportunities to recreate the property and live healthy. There hasn't been enough opportunity 
for people to come forward. This meeting was a start. They need to branch out to the 
community and continue receiving ideas for the property. 

Mrs. Christina Pierce, Recreation Commission member, commented that the financial aspects 
drew some controversy. She said they need to have this nailed down and consultants would be 
helpful with that. 

Mrs. Sue Dinneno, Recreation Commission member, commented that they have an opportunity 
here and this should be a City priority. She commented on what an eyesore it is when you drive 
over the bridge. She felt they should make this happen and not kick it down the road for the 
next generation. 

Mrs. Bobbi Burdick, Vice Chairman of the Recreation Commission, commented that they have 
very little waterfront property left and need to be careful what they put there. There are other 
interests besides boaters. She travels a lot and sees a lot of cities developing their waterfront 
by having restaurants, etc. She said the only way they could put a restaurant in this location is 
if it is in combination with the Marina. 

Mr. Juliano announced that there would be another workshop held on January 26th at 6:00 p.m. 
and he would love to have everyone attend. 

Page 8 11/30/15 Joint Recreation/Marine Commission Meeting 



Mr. George Schieber requested providing the site plan for this whole area. He could do 
something with cads (computer program) if he had the site plan of these properties. 

Mr. Yemm asked if they could get a site plan of the parcels. 

Mr. Monte Falls, Public Works Director, said that he would talk to Mr. O'Connor about having 
the site plan of the parcels on the website or available in the Public Works Department. 

Mr. Juliano commented on the great ideas that he has heard tonight. He also heard some 
concerns about the cost of doing these things, which was not the intent of this meeting. They 
need to hear all these different ideas and there are organizations that want to work with them 
to help with the funding. Right now they are looking at where to begin. He has heard a 
consistency from people that they would like to see a restaurant there. He felt that they were 
making real progress with this project. 

Mr. Rob Slezak, Recreation Director, commented on the collection of ideas they have heard 
tonight. He realizes that there are a number of people who cannot make the meetings. He 
suggested that they send their ideas to the City Clerk's office for distribution to the 
Commissions. 

Mr. Yemm thanked everyone for attending tonight's meeting and invited them to the January 
26th meeting, which will be held at 6:00 p.m. He said they probably will get some snowbirds 
attending that meeting who can contribute their suggestions adding to the ones that they 
already have. 

4. COMMENTS FROM THE RECREATION COMMISSION/MARINE COMMISSION MEMBERS 
5. STAFF COMMENTS 

These items were heard earlier in the meeting. 

6. ADJOURNMENT 

Tonight's meeting adjourned at 7:46 p.m. 

/tv 

Page 9 11/30/15 Joint Recreation/Marine Commission Meeting 



JOINT CITY OF VERO BEACH RECREATION COMMISSION/MARINE COMMISSION WOIRl:<SHOP 

MINUTES TO 


DISCUSS FUTURE LAND WHERE THE POWER PLANT AND HIE FORMER POST OFIFIC:E 


ANNEX PROPEIHY IS LOCATED 


TUESDAY, JANUARY 26, 2016 6:00 P.M. 


CITY HALL, COUNCIL CHAMBEllS, VERO BEACH, FLORIDA 


PRESENT 

RECREATION COMMISSION: Richard Yemm, Chairman; Bobbi Burdick, Vice Chairman; 
Members: Greg Holton, Judy Jones, Sue Dinenno and Alternate #1 Angie Schepers 

MARINE COMMISSION: Thomas Juliano, Chairman; Members: Brian Cunningham and 
Alternate #1 William Walker and Alternate #2 William Johnson 

ALSO PRESENT: Rob Slezak, Recreation Director; Tim Grabenbauer, Marina Director and 
Tammy Vock, City Clerk 

EXCUSED ABSENCES: 

Mr. Dan Thomas, Marine Commission 
Mr. Robert Snyder, Marine Commission 
Mr. Clinton Lanier, Marine Commission 
Mrs. Christina Pierce, Recreation Commission 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

A) Roll Call 

The City Clerk performed the roll call for the Recreation Commission and the Marine 
Commission. 

2. OPENING STATEMENTS 

A) Chairman of the Marine Commission - Mr. Thomas (Tom) Juliano 

Mr. Thomas Juliano, Chairman of the Marine Commission, stated what a unique and exciting 
opportunity that they have to come up with ideas for these three (3) pieces of property (Power 
Plant, Post Office Annex, and Waste Water Treatment Plant). He said tonight they all have an 
opportunity to determine the uses for these pieces of property. He said the City has a few 
requirements that must be met. One is that the primary use for this property must be 
recreation and the second is that the land needs to generate income for the City. 

B} Chairman of the Recreation Commission - Mr. Richard {Dick) Yemm 

Page 1 RC/MC joint meeting 01/26/16 



Mr. Richard (Dick) Yemm, Chairman of the Recreation Commission, stated that this is tlhe third 
workshop of three (3) held to discuss this land. He read what they have received as suggested 
uses for the Power Plant/Postal Annex Land (please see attached). He also mentioned that 
someone approached him about considering swapping the land where the Vero Beach Yacht · 
Club property currently sits with the Power Plant land. 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Mr. Dougsky, (spelling may not be correct) of Tarpon Lane, was at tonight's meeting as a 
resident and President of Tarpon Island Condo Association. He said that he attended the first 
input session about these properties and was a little nervous when he left the meeting. He 
expressed that there are over 100 residents who live close to these properties. He· said they 
need to take into consideration these residents. These three properties (Power Plant, Post 
Office Annex, and Waste Water Treatment Plant) are close to surrounding residences. He felt 
that noise pollution of any kind must be a high consideration. He said bars are not great 
neighbors. Nor are places that allow bands to play at their business. He also does not agree 
with having an amphitheater at this location. He noted that sound travels from one (1) bridge 
to the other. Where he lives now the residences hear the bands playing at Riverside Cafe. He 
expressed that Vero Beach was not the first municipality to own waterfront property. Some 
research can be done to see what other municipalities have done with their riverfront property. 
He said this area needs to be developed in the high end or not at all. He commented that the 
last thing they need is another drug store or gas station at the corner of 17th Street. 

Mr. Steve Cox was at tonight's meeting to talk about the Power Plant property. He was 
proposing a non motorized water craft iaunch facility (please see attached proposal). 

Mr. Juliano asked Mr. Cox how many groups are involved with the Indian River Paddle Sports 
Association and who are they. 

Mr. Cox mentioned the Vero Beach Power Squadron, as being one of the organizations. 

Mrs. Sue Dinneno, Recreation Commission member, asked who would manage the storage 
rental operation. 

Mr. Cox assumed it would be the City. 

Mr. Tim Grabenbauer, Marina Director, explained that the City does their own billing and bill 
the kayak rentals on a monthly basis. He said there would need to be someone on site in order 
to handle the billing. 

Mrs. Dinneno referred to the diagram presented by Mr. Cox and asked where the parking was 
going to be located. 

Page 2 RC/MC joint meeting 01/26/16 



Mr. Cox showed on the doc cam where he thought the parking could go. He said there would 
need to be an unloading area close to the water. 

Mr. William (Bill) Walker, Marine Commission member, commented that he loves the idea that 
has just been presented. He is on the water every day and it looks to him that it might be quite 
a hike to have to be carrying a kayak or paddle board to get to the water. He mentioned where 
they want to put this launch facility is prime property on this site. Mr. Cox said that he would 
not have a problem if they had to be located on the canal side. Mr. Walker commented that 
the mangrove issue has not been addressed. 

Mr. Yemm reminded the public that at this workshop they were just collecting ideas, which will 
be submitted to the City Council. 

Ms. Barbara McGraf stated that she lives on Cobia Drive and that canal is not very wide. She 
said they are talking about a pretty big operation with these paddle boats and kayaks. She 
thought it would be dangerous for people getting in and out of this narrow canal. She also 
mentioned that there were mangroves there. 

Mr. Herb Whittall commented that he would like to see a restaurant on the river. The 
restaurant could be where the cooling towers are now located. He agreed with not allowing a 
band to play in this area. If there is an outdoor band the surrounding residences could hear the 
music. He noted that they will have to move the transfer station, which could go on the 
property where the former-Post Office annex is located. 

Mr. Charlie Wilson, Vero Beach Chamber of Commerce, commented that the Indian River 
Chamber of Commerce put together a Task Force and studied this issue. The Indian Rivet 
Chamber of Commerce was at the City Council meeting to give their recommendations and said 
they would not be attending this meeting. He had hoped that they would have been here 
tonight. Mr. Wilson said that they are actually talking about four (4) properties, with the fourth 
property being the manufactured home community located to the south. There probably will 
be some major changes with that property. He commented that it will take years to get this 
done. The electric station is an important consideration that still has not been settled. He felt 
that they have heard some good ideas for the property. He said that as far as moving the 
Water Treatment Plant, Ft. Pierce is in the process of working on moving their Plant so maybe 
the two cities could work together on this. He felt that what they decide for this land should be 
the highest and best use for this community. He_ brought up when the Vero Beach Chamber of 
Commerce brought in the Nina and Pinta that one thing they learned is that there is a shortage 
of deep water access in Vero Beach. He said if they lose the deep water access at this site they 
have lost if forever. The Vero Beach Chamber of Commerce could not use this site for the Nina 
and Pinta because homeland security would not allow people on the property. The idea of 
doing a land swap is something to think about. He expressed that they needed to protect their 
community. 

Page 3 RC/MC joint meeting 01/26/16 



Mrs. Bobbie Burdick, Recreation Commission member, asked with the deepwater canal could 
they get access from the waterway into that canal. Mr. Wilson answered yes and explained. 

Mr. ~olton asked how deep is the water that they are discussing. 

Mr. Grabenbauer guessed it was about five (5) to six (6) feet. He said no dredging has been 
done in this area since the barges were there. 

Mr. Herb Whitall stated that he lives on the canal off of the main canal and the speed limit is 30 
mph. He said when big boats go through this canal the waves come into their canal. 

Mr. Wilson did not think that a 90-foot boat was going to be traveling at 30 mph. 

Mr. Chris Woodrift, of Paddle by the Sea, commented that he would love to see this be a mixed 
use type facility. He would also like to see a restaurant there. 

Mr. Vic DeMattia, Chair of the Facilities Commission for the Youth Sailing Foundation, stated 
that the corner of the property should not be a commercial development. His organization 
sometimes sails out of there and it is not smooth water. He said the Indian River Rowing Club 
had trouble with 60-foot boats getting out of there. 

Mr. Ken Daige stated that this land is protected in the Charter. One thing they have heard is 
that this area is "prime" property. He would like to see this prime property left open for the 
general population to go and observe the river. There is not a lot of river front where you don't 
have to pay to use it. There is also not many places to launch boats where they don't have to 
pay to launch boats. He said eventually the Water Treatment Plant will be relocated. He asked 
moving forward that as much open space they can be preserved be done and that the height 
limitation not be changed. 

Ms. Rachel Balm commented that there have been so many great ideas put out for this 
property. She hopes that whateverthis property becomes that it be done in a very eco friendly 
way. 

4. COMMENTS FROM THE RECREATION COMMISSION/MARINE COMMISSION MEMBERS 

Mr. Juliano asked for comments from the Marine and Recreation Commission members. 

Mr. Johnson felt they were moving in the right direction. He felt that they should use the expe1-ts when 

it comes to the planning aspect of it and then have it presented to the public. There needs to be 

continued input from the public and he loves the direction they are moving in and the input they have 

received. He encouraged keeping communication open with the public. 

Page 4 RC/MC joint meeting 01/26/16 



Mr. Juliano commented that_ this is the very beginning of a long process. He said the citizens of this 
community will be involved through the whole process. He said no one knows how long it will take. He 

-appreciated everyone spending the time to present their ideas. 

Mr. Yemm stated that the next step to take will be the recommendations from these two Commissions 
to be presented to the City Council at their February 16th City Council meeting. They will present all of 
the suggestions that people have made and make a presentation to City Council on how to proceed. 
Some options will be to use a land designer to incorporate all of these different ideas. A charrette will 
probably be done and different alternatives will be presented. It will take several months before all of 
this is completed. Council has the option to utilize the services of the Treasure Coast Regional Planning 
Council or to go out to bid and hire a developer or land design company to come up with a plan. He said 
that would be Council's decision. They will take all of the ideas and suggestions and present them to 
Council. The designer chosen will come in and develop a master plan for all three (3) pieces of land. He 
thanked everyone for their participation and looked forward to working with them in the future. 

5. STAFF COMMENTS 

None 

6. ADJOURNMENT 

Tonight's meeting adjourned at 7:01 p.m. 

/tv 

Page 5 RC/MC joint meeting 01/26/16 



Power Plant I Postal Annex Land Suggested 


Usages 


• 	Another Marina or extension of City Marina 

• 	Community center with a river walk around it 

• Riverside type Park 

• Facilities for large events 

• 	Amphitheater 

• 	Something like another Environmental Learning 

Center 

• Boat ramps and fishing piers 

• 	Marina with a restaurant as a secondary use 

• Nautical rental concession 

• Excursion business that does sightseeing, 

charters, or fishing trips 

• 	Water park with pools, slides, paddleboats, etc. 

• Casino 

• 	Mixed Use Commonality 

1/12/16 




• Promenade, Plaza 

• Professional Planners, Consultants 

• Keep height restriction 

• Greenspace 

• Bait Shop 

• Bicycle rental area 

• Paddle board, kayak launch, kayak rentals 

• 	Youth Sailing accommodation 

• Museum to exhibit Vero Man 

·• Access Concern 

• Dry storage racks for kayaks, small sailboats, 
etc. 

• Boatyard 

• 	Wedding Venue/small hotel (Postal Annex 
property) 

• 	Traffic study management 

• 	Work with Treasure Coast Regional Planning 
Council 

1/12/16 




Indian River Paddle Sports Association 

Our Goal is to improve access to the Indian River lagoon for non 

motorized watercraft. 


·c1) We are proposing a public non motorized water craft launch 

facility on the east facing part of the northeast corner. 


(A) 50 foot wide sandy beach facing east. $2,000 
(B) Grassy area between launch area and unloading area. 
(C) U shaped unloading area outside of the normal traffic flow. 
(D) Parking for 30 -50 vehicles 

(2) On the north facing part of the northeast corner. We are 

proposing a non motorized Water Sports Activity Concession. 


(A) 50 foot wide sandy beach facing north. $2,000 

{B) Storage building for Kayaks, Paddleboards ..etc 


. (C) 	Parking for Vehicles with Trailers, concessionaire and other 
outfitters 
(D)· Additional pubic parking to the west and southwest. 

(3)Using the existing two buildings at the northwest corner of the 

property for p·ublic watercraft storage. 

(A) The storage at the city marina has a waiting list. It has 102 

rental spots. 

(B) This storage area is indoors. Each building could hold 150 rental 

. spots at $20 per month. Estimated rental income for the city, $3000 
per month per building. At capacity $72, 000 a year. 
(C) Existing sidewalk runs the entire north side ofproperty, carts 

could be used to move watercraft to launch area. 

(D) ADA approved floating watercraft launch dock. $30,000 





!./Sf CANADA 1·800-654-8168 [Europe +46{0) 38047 300 I1nternational+14172352223 

PRODUCTS • RESIDENTIAL· COMMERCIAL • GOVERNMENT • INDUSTRIAL • 

(HTTP://WWW.EZ
DOCK.COM/) 

EZ LAUNCH® IHTTP://WWW.EZ-DOCK.COM/PRODUCT-CATEGORY/EZ-LAUNCH /) 

EZ Launch®, Drive through with ports, large dock, bench, and barrier 

SKU: 50095.7 

Category: EZ Launch® (http://www.ez-dock.com/product-category/ez-launch/l 

RELATED PRODUCTS 

,..,,,v

.·: :!.?;·.'..-~ 
~ ~ ! ~· ~~ 

EZ Launch®. Drive through 
·~ 

(httn://www.e?

EZ Launch® Drive through EZ Launch® Drive through EZ Launch® One-Way with 
with ports and dock with ports large dock and Large Dock and Ports 

bench
lht.tn://www.e?- fhttn://www.P.?

BROCHURES 

View Brochures llabout-ez-dock/brochures/) 

RECENT FACEBOOK POSTS 

EZ Dock Mid-Atlantic (https://www.facebook.com/211820175504887/photos/a.827497997270432.10737 41826.211820175504887 /11012948298907 46/?type=3) 

http://www~ez-dock.com/prnduct/ez:...1aunch-drive-through~with-ports-large-dock-bench-an... ·1/25/2016 

http://www~ez-dock.com/prnduct/ez:...1aunch-drive-through~with-ports-large-dock-bench-an
https://www.facebook.com/211820175504887
http://www.ez-dock.com/product-category/ez-launch/l
http:DOCK.COM
http:HTTP://WWW.EZ


Power Plant I Postal Annex Land Suggested 


Usages 


• 	Another Marina or extension of City Marina 

• 	Community center with a river walk around it 

• Riverside type Park 

• Facilities for large events 

• 	Amphitheater 

• 	Something like another Environmental Learning 

Center 

• Boat ramps and fishing piers 

• 	Marina with a restaurant as a secondary use 

• Nautical rental concession 

• Excursion business that does sightseeing, 

charters, or fishing trips 

• 	Water park with pools, slides, paddleboats, etc. 

• Casino 

• 	Mixed Use Commonality 

• Indian River Paddle Sports Association proposed 

a non motorized water craft launch facility 

1/29/16 	 1 I age 



• Promenade, Plaza 

• Professional Planners, Consultants 

• Keep height restriction 

• Greenspace 

• Bait Shop 

• Bicycle rental area 

• Paddle board, kayak launch, kayak rentals 

• Youth Sailing accommodation 

• 	Museum to exhibit Vero Man 

• Access Concern 

• Dry storage racks for kayaks, small sailboats, 

etc. 

• Boatyard 

• 	Wedding Venue/small hotel (Postal Annex 

property) 

• Traffic study management 

• 	Work with Treasure Coast Regional Planning 

Council 

1/29/16 	 21Page 


	MARINE COMMISSION MEETING
	Monday, February 8, 2016 – 9:30 a.m.
	Training Room, Second Floor, City Hall, Vero Beach, Florida
	AGENDA
	  1. CALL TO ORDER
	  2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A) November 2, 2015 - Regular Meeting 
	B) November 30, 2015 – Special Call/Workshop Joint Meeting
	C) January 26, 2016 - Special Call/Workshop Joint Meeting
	3. CITIZEN INPUT
	A)  Indian River Lagoon National Estuary Program – Dr. Duane DeFreese,  Ph.D.     
	4. OLD BUSINESS
	A)  Progress of Indian River Rowing Club, Inc. – Mrs. Shotsi Lajoie      
	B)  Update on Power Plant Waterfront Land Suggested Usages 
	5. NEW BUSINESS
	6. MARINA DIRECTOR’S MATTERS
	7. CHAIRMAN’S MATTERS
	8. MEMBER’S MATTERS
	A) Joint Recreation Commission/Marine Commission Meeting – February 9, 2016. 
	B) Set Date of Next Tentative Regular Meeting 
	9. ADJOURNMENT
	This is a Public Meeting.  Should any interested party seek to appeal any decision made by the Commission with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing, they will need a record of the proceedings and that, for such purpose, they may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.  Anyone who needs a special accommodation for this meeting may contact the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Coordinator at 978-4920 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting.
	Marine020816ag2.pdf
	MARINE COMMISSION MEETING
	Monday, February 8, 2016 – 9:30 a.m.
	Training Room, Second Floor, City Hall, Vero Beach, Florida
	AGENDA
	  1. CALL TO ORDER
	  2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A) November 2, 2015 - Regular Meeting 
	B) November 30, 2015 – Special Call/Workshop Joint Meeting
	C) January 26, 2016 - Special Call/Workshop Joint Meeting
	  3.     ELECTION OF OFFICERS
	A) Chairman 
	B) Vice-Chairman
	4. CITIZEN INPUT
	A)  Indian River Lagoon National Estuary Program – Dr. Duane DeFreese,  Ph.D.     
	5. OLD BUSINESS
	A)  Progress of Indian River Rowing Club, Inc. – Mrs. Shotsi Lajoie      
	B)  Update on Power Plant Waterfront Land Suggested Usages 
	6. NEW BUSINESS
	7. MARINA DIRECTOR’S MATTERS
	8. CHAIRMAN’S MATTERS
	9. MEMBER’S MATTERS
	A) Joint Recreation Commission/Marine Commission Meeting – February 9, 2016. 
	B) Set Date of Next Tentative Regular Meeting 
	10. ADJOURNMENT
	This is a Public Meeting.  Should any interested party seek to appeal any decision made by the Commission with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing, they will need a record of the proceedings and that, for such purpose, they may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.  Anyone who needs a special accommodation for this meeting may contact the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Coordinator at 978-4920 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting.



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Gray Gamma 2.2)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.6
  /CompressObjects /All
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket true
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.1000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /UseDeviceIndependentColor
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType true
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo false
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Remove
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile (North America Web/Internet)
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
    /Arial-Black
    /Arial-BlackItalic
    /Arial-BoldItalicMT
    /Arial-BoldMT
    /Arial-ItalicMT
    /ArialMT
    /ArialNarrow
    /ArialNarrow-Bold
    /ArialNarrow-BoldItalic
    /ArialNarrow-Italic
    /CenturyGothic
    /CenturyGothic-Bold
    /CenturyGothic-BoldItalic
    /CenturyGothic-Italic
    /CourierNewPS-BoldItalicMT
    /CourierNewPS-BoldMT
    /CourierNewPS-ItalicMT
    /CourierNewPSMT
    /Georgia
    /Georgia-Bold
    /Georgia-BoldItalic
    /Georgia-Italic
    /Impact
    /LucidaConsole
    /Tahoma
    /Tahoma-Bold
    /TimesNewRomanMT-ExtraBold
    /TimesNewRomanPS-BoldItalicMT
    /TimesNewRomanPS-BoldMT
    /TimesNewRomanPS-ItalicMT
    /TimesNewRomanPSMT
    /Trebuchet-BoldItalic
    /TrebuchetMS
    /TrebuchetMS-Bold
    /TrebuchetMS-Italic
    /Verdana
    /Verdana-Bold
    /Verdana-BoldItalic
    /Verdana-Italic
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 150
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 150
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 150
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 150
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects true
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<


    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e55464e1a65876863768467e5770b548c62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200036002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc666e901a554652d965874ef6768467e5770b548c52175370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200036002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>



    /HUN <>
    /ITA (Utilizzare queste impostazioni per creare documenti Adobe PDF adatti per visualizzare e stampare documenti aziendali in modo affidabile. I documenti PDF creati possono essere aperti con Acrobat e Adobe Reader 6.0 e versioni successive.)
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020be44c988b2c8c2a40020bb38c11cb97c0020c548c815c801c73cb85c0020bcf4ace00020c778c1c4d558b2940020b3700020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200036002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken waarmee zakelijke documenten betrouwbaar kunnen worden weergegeven en afgedrukt. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 6.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>


    /SKY <>

    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>

    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents suitable for reliable viewing and printing of business documents.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 6.0 and later.)
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [600 600]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


